
NIPPC’S CROSS EXAM STATEMENT   Page 1 

BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
 

OF OREGON 
 

UM 1856 
 
In the Matter of 
 
PORTLAND GENERAL ELECTRIC 
COMPANY, 
 
Draft Storage Potential Evaluation 

 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

 
 

NORTHWEST AND 
INTERMOUNTAIN POWER 
PRODUCERS COALITION’S  
CROSS EXAM STATEMENT  

 
 
 The Northwest and Intermountain Power Producers Coalition (“NIPPC”) submits 

this cross examination statement pursuant to the procedural schedule set by the 

Administrative Law Judge Ruling in this case.  NIPPC does not intend to cross examine 

any witnesses, but reserves the right to cross examine any witnesses that are examined by 

other parties, the Administrative Law Judge, or the Commissioner at the hearing 

scheduled for May 30, 2018. 

Dated this 18th day of May 2018. 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
___________________ 
Sidney Villanueva 
Sanger Law, PC 
1117 SE 53rd Avenue 
Portland, OR 97215 
Telephone: (971) 202-7103  
Fax: (503) 334-2235    
sidney@sanger-law.com 
 
 
Attorney for the Northwest and Intermountain 

Power Producers Coalition 


